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Kreye, Joseph

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 9:38 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Nowlan, Andrew

Subject: Senate Companion to LRB-0064/1

Hi Joe,

Hope all is well with you. Senator Lasee would like to have you draft a Senate companion bill to Rep. Bies’ LRB-0064/1.
This is the tax exemption for schools from the gas tax.

Thanks so much for your help.

Jen

Office of Sen. Lasee
6-3512
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2007 BILL

Reaen

AN ACT to create 78.01 (2) (g), 78.01 (2) (gm), 78.01 (2m) (h) and 78.01 (2m) (hm)

of the statutes; relating to: exempting school districts from the motor vehicle

fuel tax.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an excise tax is imposed, generally, on gasoline and diesel
fuel received by a fuel supplier for sale in this state, for export to this state, or for sale
for export to this state. Annually, the Department of Revenue adjusts the excise tax
rate based on the U.S. consumer price index. The excise tax on gasoline and diesel
fuel is passed on to the consumer of the gasoline or diesel fuel.

This bill creates an excise tax exemption on gasoline or diesel fuel sold to and
used by a school district in this state to transport students to and from school
activities, or gasoline and diesel fuel sold to a person who transports students to and
from school activities pursuant to a contract with a school district.

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The peaople of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. 78.01 (2) (g)’ of the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2) (g Gasoline sold to and used by a school district in this state to
transport students to and from school activities.

SEcTION 2. 78.01 (2) (gm) “g(f the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2) (gm) Gasoline sold to a person who transports students to and from
school activities pursuant to a contract with a school district in this state and used
by the person for such transportation.

SEcTION 3. 78.01 (2m) (h¥of the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2m) (h) It is sold to and used by a school district in this state to transport
students to and from school activities.

SEcTION 4. 78.01 (2m) (hm)ogf the statutes is created to read:

78.01 (2m) (hm) It is sold to a person who transports students to and from
school activities pursuant to a contract with a school district in this state and used
by the person for such transportation.

SecTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of section 78.01 (2) (gm) and (2m) (hm) of the statutes first
applies to contracts that are entered into, extended, modified, or renewed on the
effective date of this subsection.

SecTION 6. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2007.

(END)



Kreye, Joseph

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 5:12 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Hi Joe:

I'would like to authorize the stripes for LRB-1743/1 (fuel tax exemption for school districts). Somehow | never got the
email to jacket the billl

Thanks so much and take care.

Jen
Office of Sen. Lasee




